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Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage. L]
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Please treat correspondence received on

[7?) l ’L\ — as follows:

1. Update database with new agent for Applicant/Appellant

2. Acknowledge with BP _2=>
3. Keep copy of Board’s Letter [

1. RETURN TO SENDER with BP

2. Keep Envelope: |
3. Keep Copy of Board's letter [
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(b) GIS Processing [ (e) Inspectorate 1
(c) Processing [
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%a’n Wigglesworth

From: Bord

Sent: Monday 18 December 2023 16:41

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: NO ADDITIONAL OBSERVATION ON FIRST PARTY APPEAL (ABP-315053-22)
Attachments: 31 5053.22.p1..jpg; 31 5053.22.p2.jpg

From: John Sheehan (Sheehan Planning) <john@sheehanplanning.ie>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 3:59 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: NO ADDITIONAL OBSERVATION ON FIRST PARTY APPEAL (ABP-315053-22)
Dear Secretary,

We have been invited (on behalf of our Client, Irish Life Assurance plc.) to submit further comments on the above
First-Party Appeal (copy of ABP letter attached).

Our Client thanks the Board for its consideration, but wishes to confine t’s observation to the local matters raised
initially (i.e. overbearing of and loss of light to 1GQ).

Our Client is happy to leave wider matters of visual impact (etc.) to the Board’s judgement.

Kind regards,

John Sheehan
Sheehan Planning

Mob. 087 900 6525
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Your Reference
2 wa
Date December 2023
Re: Demolition of bulidings. Construction of 24 starey mixed use building with all ancillary site works
N'S and EIAR submitted to PA
=@ bound by City Quay to the north Moss Street to the west & Gloucester Street South to the
south. Dublin 2 The sife includes 1-4 City Quay (D02 PC03), 5 City Quay and 23-25 Moss Stra=t

'€ been asked by the Board to refer to the above-mentioned appeal.

"€ Board proposes to take into account the following

2 The Board noted that since the receipt of the appeal and responses to same, including
observations on the appeal, that the Du blin City Development Plan 2022-2028 has come

into effect.

in this regard, the Development Plan now includes Appendix 3, which sets out
performance criteria by which proposals for landmarkitall buildings must be assessed.

¢} You are therefore invited to provide a commentary in relation to the considerations
outlined above, as they relate to the subject appeal, or any other Development Plan

matiers you may consider of relevance,
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